
CITY OF TEMECULA 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  City Manager/City Council 

 

FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

DATE: September 26, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Consider Compensation for the City’s Boards and Commissions (At the Request of 

Mayor Schwank and Mayor Pro Tem Stewart) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council consider compensation for the City’s boards 

and commissions and provide general direction regarding the same.  

 

BACKGROUND:  The City of Temecula is a general law city formed under the laws of 

the State of California. The City Council compensation schedule for general law cities is set forth 

in Government Code Section 36516 et seq. The City Council subsequently sets compensation for 

the City’s boards and commissions via ordinance. The collective compensation for all boards and 

commissions was last set to $100 per meeting in August 2018. In 2021, the newest commission 

was also added to the ordinance. Ordinance 2021-01 represents the current compensation for all 

existing boards and commissions (attached). 

 

On August 8, 2023, the City Council directed staff to conduct related research and return to Council 

for further direction. This item is on the agenda as a result. The related research of cities in 

Riverside County is as follows: 

 

CITY NAMES OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS STIPEND 

Banning Planning Commission, Parks and Recreation Commission  None 

Beaumont Planning Commission $50/month  

Blythe N/A N/A 

Calimesa Planning Commission, Library Commission, Parks, Trails 

and Community Services Commission, Mobile Home Rent 

Stabilization Board 

None 

Canyon Lake N/A N/A 



Cathedral City  Parks & Community Events Commission, Mobile Home 

Fair Practices Commission, Planning Commission, Public 

Arts Commission 

None 

Coachella Parks and Recreation Commission, Planning Commission, 

Cultural and Arts Commission 

$75/meeting 

(PC only) 

Corona Library Board of Trustees, Planning and Housing 

Commission, Parks and Recreation Commission  

$50/meeting  

Desert Hot Springs Planning Commission, Public Safety Commission $100/meeting 

Eastvale Planning Commission, Public Safety Commission $50/meeting 

Hemet Hemet Public Library Board of Trustees, Infrastructure 

Commission, Measure U Citizen Oversight Committee, 

Mobile Home Rent Review Commission, Planning 

Commission 

 $50/meeting 

(PC/Library) 

 

$25/meeting 

(Others) 

Indian Wells Planning Commission  None 

Indio Community Services Commission, Mobile Home Fair 

Practices Commission, Planning Commission, Public Arts 

Commission, Sustainability Commission 

$100/meeting 

(PC only) 

 

$50/meeting 

(Others) 

Jurupa Valley Community Development Advisory Committee, Planning 

Commission, Public Works Advisory Committee 

$50/meeting 

La Quinta Community Services Commission, Construction Board of 

Appeals, Financial Advisory Commission, Housing 

Commission, Planning Commission 

$100/meeting 

(PC only)  

 

$75/meeting 

(FAC & 

CSC)  

 

$50/meeting 

(HC)  

 

None 

(Others) 

Lake Elsinore  Planning Commission $150/meeting  

Menifee Planning Commission, Parks, Recreation and Trails 

Commission 

$75/meeting 

(PC only) 

Moreno Valley Arts Commission, Library Commission, Planning 

Commission, Traffic Commission, Utility Commission 

Accessibility Board, Environmental and Historical 

Preservation Board, Senior Citizen's Advisory Board 

$100/meeting 

(PC only) 



 

Murrieta Library Advisory Commission, Parks & Recreation 

Commission, Planning Commission, Traffic Commission 

None 

Norco Veterans Commission Streets, Trails & Utilities 

Commission, Measure R Citizens' Oversight Committee, 

Streets, Trails & Utilities Commission, Parks & Recreation 

Commission, Planning Commission  

$50/month 

Palm Desert Architectural Review Commission, Building Board of 

Appeals, El Paseo Business Improvement District Board, 

Housing Commission, Planning Commission, Rent Review 

Board 

None 

Palm Springs Administrative Appeals Board, Airport Commission  

Architectural Advisory Committee, Historic Site 

Preservation Board, Human Rights Commission, Library 

Board of Trustees, Measure "J" Commission, Parks & 

Recreation Commission, Planning Commission, Public Arts 

Commission, Rent Review Commission, Small Hotel 

Tourism BID Advisory Board, Sustainability Commission, 

VillageFest Board 

None 

Perris Planning Commission $100/meeting 

Rancho Mirage Architectural Review Board, Community Cultural 

Commission, Cove Communities Services Commission, 

Historic Preservation Commission, Library & Observatory 

Advisory Commission, Mobile Home Fair Practices 

Commission, Planning Commission, Citizens on Patrol 

Services, Community Parks and Trails Commission, 

Emergency Preparedness Commission, Housing 

Commission, Library & Observatory Foundation, Speaker 

Series Commission, Traffic Safety Commission 

None 

Riverside Airport Commission, Board Of Ethics, Board Of Library 

Trustees, Board Of Public Utilities, Budget Engagement 

Commission, Commission Of The Deaf, Commission On 

Aging, Commission On Disabilities, Community Police 

Review Commission, Cultural Heritage Board, Historic 

Preservation Fund Committee, Human Relations 

Commission, Human Resources Board, Museum Of 

Riverside Board, Park And Recreation Commission, 

Planning Commission, Riverside Youth Council, 

Transportation Board 

None 

San Jacinto Planning Commission $175/month 

Wildomar  Planning Commission $75/meeting 

 



It is recommended that the City Council consider the above-referenced information and provide 

direction regarding the same. Any changes to boards and commissions compensation would 

come back to the City Council for introduction and adoption by way of ordinance.  

  

FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no fiscal impact associated with the consideration of this 

item. A fiscal impact may exist should the City Council take further action to set and implement 

an increase in compensation for the City’s boards and commissions. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Ordinance No. 2021-01  

     


